IOWA STATE UNIVERSITY. OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY

Web Style and Story Guide

Updated: Oct. 1, 2024



Table of Contents

IOWA STATE UNIVERSITY

Introduction	
Audiences	
The Iowa State Story	
Platform	6
Promise	
Support	
Telling Our Story	
Narrative	
Storytelling Tips	
Our Voice	
Quick Style Guide	
Writing for the Web	
Showing Our Story	
Typography	
Type Hierarchy	
Examples	
Web Colors	
Recommended Pairings	
Color Accessibility	

Photography Tone and Intention
Micro-Lens Photography
Macro-Lens Photography
Architectural Photography
Photography Recommendations
Web Theme Guidelines
Information Architecture
Digital Accessibility
Principles of Digital Accessibility
Image Terminology

Image Optimization

Image Specifications

Element Heading Styles

Contact and Additional Resources

Elements

																											2	26
																											2	27
																											2	8
																											2	29
																											3	0
 	 •••	 •		•••		•		• •	• •	•	•	 		•		• •		• •	•	•••	 •	 •	• •	• •	•••	•	 3	81
																											3	2
																											4	-0
																											4	1
																											4	-2
																											4	-4
																											4	-5
																											4	-9
																											7	0
																											7	'1

Introduction

IOWA STATE UNIVERSITY. OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY

Our story is not entirely ours to tell. It lives in the hearts and minds of Iowans, and in the world at large. **Our challenge is to tell it anyway.**

We must tell the story of Iowa State in a way that resonates with everybody, whether their conceptions have been informed through generations of experience or if they are seeing the words "Iowa State University" for the first time.

This guide was developed to provide focus, context, and a voice for the Iowa State story as told through its website, launched in 2022. It seeks to clarify an accurate, consistent sense of who we are, with specific guidelines for how we communicate. We encourage you to refer back to this document when developing web content.

Within this document, you'll find guidance for crafting the Iowa State story, including best practices for content that will serve the unified feel of the new website while also delivering on key aspects of performance such as search engine visibility and user engagement. Use this document to produce, edit, update, and publish content across the Iowa State University web ecosystem.

Audiences

While the Iowa State website (**iastate.edu**) serves an entire universe of information to a wide array of audiences, its primary (nearly singular) purpose is as a tool for student recruitment. Even content that's clearly intended for other audiences, such as media requests or faculty position listings, should be viewed through the lens of student recruitment. Doing so will help maintain a consistent tone and sense of purpose across all web properties.

Who are our audiences, what do they need, and what do they respond to?

Audience 1: Prospective Students (Undergraduate)

- Need to feel what it's like to attend Iowa State
- **Respond** well to Iowa State's humanistic approach to science, arts, and technology education, as well as learning communities and faculty/peer support
- **Should** feel included and welcomed by the user experience of exploring the Iowa State website in a manner similar to their inclusion in the University itself

Audience 2: Families of Prospective Students (Undergraduate)

- **Need** to find relevant information as easily as possible
- **Respond** well to plain language, clear instruction, and scannable layouts
- **Should** feel immediately confident in their ability to navigate the website successfully

Additional Audiences: **Prospective Graduate and Professional** Students, Current Students, Faculty, Staff, Employee Recruiting, Alumni, Media, Vendors

• **Need** a clear path to the specific information they seek

• **Respond** well to a sense of community and involvement

• **Should** feel urged to participate in the Iowa State community

The Iowa State Story

Platform Promise Support

IOWA STATE UNIVERSITY. OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY

THE IOWA STATE STORY Platform

The Platform is a distillation of Iowa State's key messaging – from a brief description to a more detailed, evidence-based explanation of value. It's meant to be simple, memorable, and moving. We use a clear hierarchy to organize the messaging into three levels: Promise, Support, and Proof Points for key audiences. How far you go down the flow chart depends on the audience you're addressing, the channel you're using, and what you hope to achieve.

Promise

Provides an easily referenced and precise summary of Iowa State's desired audiences, the world we operate in, and the specific value we can provide that competitors can't. Its function is to guide and focus executions of the Iowa State story, but is not necessarily intended for consumption by external audiences.

Support

Explains how Iowa State delivers on its promise. These may be used in whole, in part, or in summary throughout messaging.

Proof Points

Provide context for Support based on the messaging content and target audience. Since the details are specific and nuanced, they're best chosen by the author. It's important to remember that these details must align with the statements at the Support level.

SUPPORT

PROOF POINTS





6

Promise

A promise statement is as unique as Iowa State itself. But it generally answers the following:

CLIENT/PRODUCT:

Who are we?

AUDIENCE: Who are we talking to?

COMPETITIVE SET/CATEGORY: Who do we compare to?

REASON TO BELIEVE:

What can we offer that's unique?

Iowa State University is the heartland land-grant university that supports student discovery of practical knowledge and technical skills for the betterment of the world, while always focusing on the human impact of its work.



Support

Together

Iowa State is a community that welcomes, includes, and supports students in their development because we believe in working together.

Audience 1 (Prospective Undergrad) Proof

Learning Communities. Finding your friends is just as important as finding your passion. Iowa State Learning Communities are supportive peer groups based around shared interests and are open to every student. They help ensure that you will never feel lost or alone on the way to where you're going.

Audience 2 (Prospective Undergrad Families) Proof

Faculty Availability. Professional and academic guidance must extend beyond the classroom. Iowa State faculty and staff are dedicated mentors, teachers, and collaborators who are willing to go the extra mile to spark the curiosity of engaged students. They help ensure that new knowledge and skills are always accessible.

Additional Audiences

Community for learning, working, and living.



IOWA STATE UNIVERSITY. OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY

Support

Practical

Iowa State is a research hub that guides learning toward practical innovation because we believe the purpose of science and technology is to improve quality of life.

Audience 1 (Prospective Undergrad) Proof

Participatory Research. When you're motivated to make a difference in the world, you need to learn how to make it happen. Research and service opportunities at Iowa State are open to undergraduate participation. Start right away, and graduate with practical experience.

Audience 2 (Prospective Undergrad Families) Proof

Practical Skills Development. Career success goes beyond the first job after graduation. Iowa State emphasizes practical learning experiences that develop the professional skills that can only be gained by doing. Through opportunities in research, service, and experiential learning, Iowa State students hit the ground running in their field of choice.

Additional Audiences

Making discoveries together.



9

Support (cont'd)

Human

Iowa State is an institution that shares discoveries and solutions for the sake of making positive contributions to humanity.

Audience 1 (Prospective Undergrad) Proof

Ethical Innovation. Innovation should not exist simply for the sake of innovation. Classes, research, and the community of Iowa State are all focused on ensuring that our students understand the human impact of both the work they do and how they do it. Build a better world by learning what "better" means to people.

Audience 2 (Prospective Undergrad Families) Proof

Holistic Learning. True learning means more than what you know. Iowa State places as much emphasis on building relationships and community as it does on gaining new knowledge and skills. Our students graduate "Loyal and True" to each other, to the integrity of their work, and to the world at large.

Additional Audiences

Home to human breakthroughs.





Telling Our Story

IOWA STATE UNIVERSITY. OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY

IN THIS SECTION Narrative **Storytelling Tips Our Voice Quick Style Guide** Writing for the Web



Narrative

Now that we know who we are, what we promise, and how we prove it to the people who use our website, let's set our compass to how that story should *feel* as we tell it.

Heart

This one word encapsulates what Iowa State is and how Iowa State works.

"Heart" evokes drive, innovation, and tenacity. It emphasizes inclusivity, community, and caring. It echoes Iowa State's "heartland" location and central value to our state, country, and world.

When deciding how to show and tell the story of Iowa State, always choose the option that resonates most with the concept of "heart."









Narrative

Implementation

Do:

 \checkmark **Conceptualize "heart" as the jumping-off point** for frequent explanations of why Iowa State favors a certain approach:

e.g., consider "because our world..." as a messaging construction.

- Substitute "human" as a stand-in for "heart" in overt $(\checkmark$ messaging, especially when discussing Iowa State's approach to STEM education and innovation.
- Consider "heart" as a proof point in crafting a friendly, clear \checkmark **user experience** – we care for those who use our website by using plain language to make navigation easier.

Make use of existing messaging that resonates with the "heart" narrative:

e.g., "Loyal Sons, Forever True."

Choose depictions of Iowa State that emphasize the following \checkmark aspects of "heart":

Human activity and connections

Deeper meanings of beauty and truth wherever possible

Focus on the task at hand

Dispersion and intake of vital information



Narrative

Implementation

Don't:

 \mathbf{x} Overtly use the word "heart" as a tagline or headline, especially when devoid of other context:

e.g., "The University with Heart," etc.

- Use "family" to promote the close-knit nature of the Iowa (\mathbf{X}) State community, as this could be seen as exclusionary. Note that students, faculty, and staff can freely use this word when attributed, just not the Iowa State voice.
- Choose flowery, effusive, or overly poetic language as a means to \mathbf{X} **convey the "heart" narrative** – think of "heart" as a powerfully efficient muscle that delivers oxygen to every extremity.

Employ "heart" as an expression of proximity that could be misinterpreted as an implication of inappropriate physical contact:

e.g., "faculty works closely with students..."

Oversimplify the use of "heart": \mathbf{X}

Heart puns and wordplay

Hand hearts

Use of heart symbols and icons in maps, etc.

Overuse of heart emojis



Storytelling Tips

How you say it is as important as what you say. Before you begin writing in the Iowa State voice, ask yourself, "What writing style best proves our story?" The following tips will help you stay on track:

Speak plainly, don't use jargon

Academic and technical writing tends to rely on jargon and acronyms in order to establish credibility. Since the Iowa State "heart" narrative focuses on support for the development of students, we establish credibility on our website by communicating clearly in plain, understandable language.

Vary sentence and paragraph length

When writing long-form content, run-on sentences are hard to avoid. Make sure to split up statements that convey two ideas. Variation in sentence length increases readability. Feel free to split out key statements into single-line paragraphs for ease of scannability.

Use reasonable conjunctions

When they're useful for saving time, conjunctions convey a sense of care and familiarity to the reader. When overdone or too folksy, there'll be confusion.

Name usefully

Prize visibility and clarity over accuracy in naming conventions, and explain any necessary nuances with helpful explanatory copy. (See more info on this subject in the "SEO Best Practices" section of this guide).

Communicate why

Iowa State is a unique place with a uniquely Iowan approach to education. There's a reason why we do everything we do, and it always ties back to our core values. Our ability to highlight this, often and thoughtfully, is what makes the "heart" narrative resonate.

Smile with your writing

Avoid negatives while speaking matter-of-factly. When absolutely necessary, use "avoid" or "without" instead of "unless" or "don't."

IOWA STATE UNIVERSITY OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY

Our Voice

Plain, but not simple. **Positive**, but not effusive. **Practical**, but not blunt. Familiar, but not folksy. Humble, but not modest.

Quick Style Guide

Oxford (serial) comma? Yes, always.

Ampersands? No, never.

Punctuation in headlines? Only when a question mark is needed.

Dash usage? En-dash separated by spaces (–), not a full em-dash (—).

HTML: –

Exclamation points? Only for social media or athletics.



Writing for the Web

General Best Practices

- Devote 50% of your creative energy to your headlines (they may be the first and only things people read anyway). Put 25% of your energy into the first sentence of each paragraph and photo captions. The remaining 25% is for everything else.
- Use clear, descriptive page titles. (See more specific guidance on titles in "**SEO Best Practices**" section)
- Use as few words as possible to get the point across.
- Avoid large blocks of text, and break content into smaller paragraphs. Communicating readability is as important as writing readable copy.
- Use sub-headlines throughout the text to make it easier for readers to skim.
- Use bulleted or numbered lists rather than in-sentence lists wherever feasible.
- Use photos, charts, and videos to communicate as well as offer your readers a visual breather.

- Use descriptive hyperlink anchor text ("Learn more about our **application process**" instead of "Visit our application process page at iastate.edu/admission-and-aid/apply")
- TIP: to improve the user experience for screen readers, arrange hyperlink anchor text to appear at the end of sentences and paragraphs so that the link destination information does not interrupt the flow of the sentence or thought.
- Avoid "click here" as a call to action for hyperlinks. Simply make the word, phrase, or sentence that refers to the content being linked the actual link.
- Proofread! Then reread your work out loud before you post to the web. It will help you catch mistakes you didn't notice the first time.
- Think like a journalist. Include the most important information at the beginning, then layer on additional details throughout the piece. It allows the reader to get what they need immediately. And it makes it easier for you to cut text if necessary.

- student...").

• Use "us" or "we" only when it includes anyone who might read whatever you're writing. Otherwise, avoid first person plural.

When appropriate, write in the second person. It makes it easier to connect with the reader. When using second person, always clarify who "you" means (e.g., "If you're applying as a transfer

Always spell out the full title first before introducing any acronym, and in any case where acronym use is unavoidable, always show the acronym in parenthesis after the first full-title usage.

Writing for the Web

SEO Best Practices

As a guiding principle of SEO, always consider your reader and their expectations for the content you're publishing.

URLs (under 90 characters if possible): use succinct and descriptive titles for subdirectories and pages.

Title Tags (always 60 characters or less):

- Lead with the most search-relevant information as a prefix, e.g., "Dean of Students" rather than "Office of the Dean of Students."
- Use a hyphen "-" rather than a pipe "|" as the main separator of Title Tag sections.
- Include a branded suffix that confirms that this is the official Iowa State website for all pages.

Metadata Descriptions (always 155 characters or less):

• If no Metadata Description is provided for a page, Google will automatically display a chunk of on-page content. It's better to provide one.

- Use relevant keywords in Metadata Description text. Search terms used to find the page will be highlighted in bold on the search engine results page.
- Include active call-to-action verbs in the Metadata Description copy.

H1 Headlines (always 60 characters or less):

- Only use one H1 Headline per page.
- In the H1 Header text, accurately summarize all information users can expect to find on the remainder of the page.
- Start H1s with the most likely search term used to find the information on the page.

Moz SEO Learning Center.

Metadata

"Career Services" page.

- image in an image search.

Familiarize yourself with the current conventions of metadata. Basic best practices are outlined here, but specifics will change over time as search engine algorithms evolve. For updated guidance, visit the

H2 Headlines (always 70 characters or less):

• While there is no limit to the number of H2 headers on a page, use them only to summarize information in a distinct subsection of page content, e.g., "Internship Opportunities" as a subsection of the

Alt Image Tags (always add Alt Image Tag text for every image):

• Summarize the visual information depicted in the image in plain language. Avoid "photo of..." but include other key context such as "infographic" or "bar graph."

• Consider including keywords that could lead searchers to find the

Writing for the Web

SEO Best Practices

As a guiding principle of SEO, always consider your reader and their expectations for the content you're publishing.

Test search volume and difficulty of ranking when composing headlines and page titles.

- This can be done quickly using a free tool such as the Keyword Surfer Chrome Extension.
- Choose more popular phrasings where feasible.
- Begin headlines and page titles with the most relevant keywords, e.g., "Dean of Students" rather than "Office of the Dean of Students."

Avoid overt keyword stuffing and unnecessary repetition in **on-page copy**, but include applicable descriptive modifiers such as "online master's program" at least once.

Consider using "long-tail" keyword inquiries with multiple words in plain English (e.g., "How do I get an official transcript from Iowa State?") as section headings.

Evaluate keyword performance on a regular basis to inform editorial strategy.

- To find keyword performance data by page, use **Google Search Console**.
- Monitor top performing non-branded keywords and focus on related content during editorial planning.
- Pay special attention to "striking distance" keywords that currently rank pages near an elevated tier of visibility on search engine results pages, such as:
- Keyword inquiries that rank an Iowa State page in position 2.

Keywords

Search engines have developed a very sophisticated understanding of language and user intent, but keywords are still important.

- position 4–6.
- position 11-13.

• Keyword inquiries that rank an Iowa State page in

• Keyword inquiries that rank an Iowa State page in

Review search engine page results for these "striking distance" keywords to see what information or content is present on competitor pages but missing from the Iowa State page.

• Plan to edit on-page content to optimize for "striking distance" keywords, add information or content, and monitor results.

Showing Our Story

IOWA STATE UNIVERSITY. OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY IN THIS SECTION

Typography Type Hierarchy Colors Photography



Typography

Merriweather

Italic Regular Bold

abcdefghijklmnopqrstuvwxyz ABCDEFGHIJKLMNOPQRSTUVWXYZ 1234567890!@#\$%^&*()_+=?

SYSTEM FONT ALTERNATIVE

Georgia

abcdefghijklmnopqrstuvwxyz ABCDEFGHIJKLMNOPQRSTUVWXYZ

Arial

Regular Italic Bold

abcdefghijklmnopqrstuvwxyz ABCDEFGHIJKLMNOPQRSTUVWXYZ 1234567890!@#\$%^&*()_+=?

SYSTEM FONT ALTERNATIVE

Helvetica Neue

abcdefghijklmnopqrstuvwxyz ABCDEFGHIJKLMNOPQRSTUVWXYZ





Body copy lorem ipsum dolor sit amet, consectetur adipiscing elit, sed do eiusmod tempor incididunt ut

G Quote lorem ipsum dolor sit.

Eliza Smith, senior in physics

"

Type Hierarchy Examples

H5: Arial Bold 16pts

H1: Merriweather Regular 70pts

Body: Arial Regular 16pts

H4/CTA: Arial Bold 18pts

Learning

Communities: Making Discovery

a Team Sport

voluptalem sequi nesciunt.

Namo enim ipsam voluptatism quia voluptas sit

consequentur magni dolores eos qui ratione

About Learning Communities

aspernatur aut odit aut fugit, and quits

IOWA STATE UNIVERSITY

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Home > About the College > Diversity

Diversity





So Much To Do Here Lorem Ipsum



H2: Merriweather Bold 30pts / 42pts leading

Statistic: Merriweather Bold

53pts / 66pts leading

Body Bold: Arial Bold 16pts / 26pts leading

90% **First-year students** participate In at least one learning community





Pull Quote: **Merriweather Bold** 40pts / 58pts leading



Throughout my time at ISU, I've always felt encouraged, supported, and mentored by faculty-and my classmates too. Eliza, '23 on her experience at ISU

"





Athletics and Recreation

Nemo erim peant voluptatem quia voluptas sit appennatu aut odit aut fugit, sed quia conseiguantur magni lorem igeen Nerto enim paant voluptalem quia voluptas all appendur aut odl aut fugit, sed quis consequentur magni lorem ipsen

More About Athletics and Recreation

Web Color Palette

Iowa State University's web color palette reflects the clarity and depth of our values, and is deeply rooted in the university's land-grant mission. Consistent and appropriate use of these colors will create a strong visual presence for the university.

Primary Color Palette

CARDINAL

PANTONE: 186 C CMYK: 2 100 85 6 HEX: #C8102E RGB: 200 16 46

BURGUNDY

PANTONE: 1815 C CMYK: 31 92 80 37 HEX #7C2529 RGB: 124 37 41

Secondary Color Palette

LIGHT GRAY	GOLD	MEDIUM GRA
HEX: #F5F5F5	PANTONE: 142 C	HEX: #EBEBEB
RGB: 245 245 245	CMYK: 0 24 78 0	RGB: 235, 235, 2
	HEX: #F1BE48	
	RGB: 241 190 72	





DARK GRAY

PANTONE: 2336 C CMYK: 66 59 57 39 **HEX:** #4A4A4A **RGB:** 74 74 74

Tertiary Color Palette



235

MIDNIGHT

PANTONE: 548 C CMYK: 100 21 28 76 HEX: #003D4C **RGB:** 0 61 76

Recommended Pairings

In order to make web content as inclusive as possible, it is important to adhere to the Web Content Accessibility **<u>Guidelines (WCAG)</u>**. The chart to the right shows color combinations that are considered accessible for web use.

To confirm accessibility of color combinations, use the WebAIM Contrast Checker tool.



Accessible text and background color combinations include:



DARK GRAY LIGHT GRAY

BURGUNDY





LIGHT GRAY

Photography: **Tone and Intention**

Photography is a powerful and emotionally engaging storytelling tool. Photos should extend the Iowa State voice and visually express our personality. Photos should be warm, authentic, bright, and energetic to emphasize humanity, inclusivity, community, and caring. When choosing web photography, select from three categories - micro-lens, macro-lens, and architectural – whichever best serves the messaging context.

General guidance on photography that will help us maintain our identity:

- Compositions that allow audiences to self-insert into the scene depicted
- Participatory, experiencing first-hand
- Action-oriented
- Dynamic
- Not staged













Micro-Lens Photography

Photos in this category emphasize the "heart" narrative by depicting micro views of campus and campus life.

Photo content should:

- Always feature people with an emphasis on inclusivity
- **Often** showcase interactions between people or feature one person focused on a task
- **Sometimes** have subjects look directly at camera when smiling in a natural manner
- Never exclusively feature backs facing the camera













Macro-Lens Photography

Photos in this category emphasize the "heart" narrative by depicting groups of people engaging in activities within the broader frame of a physical space.

Photo content should:

- Always feature both people and their environment
- **Often** use artful framing to suggest movement and flow
- **Sometimes** focus more on an activity than the faces of the people doing it
- **Never** frame an activity as happening behind a barrier of some kind

















Architectural Photography

Photos in this category emphasize the "heart" narrative by depicting images of the campus and artwork in a way that allows audiences to see themselves in the context of Iowa State.

Photo content should:

- Always emphasize the human perspective of compositions, either by depicting people or shooting at eye level
- **Often** include both natural and architectural elements
- **Sometimes** use drone, rooftop, or other scaled perspectives, but only when the composition also includes people
- **Never** use photography methods and equipment to intentionally distort images









IOWA STATE UNIVERSITY. OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY











Photography Recommendations

Photo choice helps define your site

Users will notice images usually before they read anything on the site. Choosing the right photography can be difficult, even when you have a great library of images to choose from.

Tips for Choosing and Using Photos

Quality is key

A blurry image just doesn't look professional. Follow You don't need to be a designer to tweak an image image recommendations for size and aspect ratio in that's a little washed out or has some weird colors. this style guide and in the website CMS – and reach Use a free tool like **Pixlr** to make minor adjustments. out if you need help.

Choose relevant images

Images are usually the first thing users notice. Does it make sense with the text around it? How do featured images look in a search result? Do you need a caption to help explain it?

Use stock wisely

Users can spot "stocky" images from a mile away. If you need to use stock, take extra care to choose unique subjects and settings.

Check usage rights

Make sure you have the right permissions to use an image – don't just download from a Google image search or off someone's site.

IOWA STATE UNIVERSITY OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY

Optimize photo colors

Avoid image collages

Combining multiple images into a grid can look really busy, especially if that image is shown small. Stick to using one image.

Empty space ≠ filler image

Images should always be supporting your content, and not used for decoration. If you want to fill space with an image, describe it with a meaningful caption or blurb around it.

Web Theme Guidelines

IOWA STATE UNIVERSITY. OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY IN THIS SECTION

Information Architecture Digital Accessibility Image Terminology Principles of Digital Accessibility Image Optimization Image Specifications Elements Element Heading Styles WEB THEME GUIDELINES

Information Architecture

Organizing and Labeling Content

How pages are organized and labeled on a website – referred to as the information architecture – is critical for a site's success. When done well, visitors won't even notice. But when done poorly, a site becomes confusing, frustrating, or difficult to use.

The labels we choose in an information architecture allow visitors to find information and complete tasks. These labels reinforce where visitors came from and where they can go to learn more. These labels communicate the personality of an organization and how it is seen to the world. While a page titled "Academic Programs," "Majors and Minors," or "Things to Study" could have the same content, each label communicates something different.

Before You Start

Consider your users and their goals

When planning a new site, the first step is to understand the needs and challenges of your target audience. This can be accomplished many ways, including interviews, focus groups, and surveys. If this upfront research isn't possible, at the minimum, use your team's experience and expertise to make an informed guess as to the primary reasons why one might come to your website. This exercise will help to inform many of future decisions including:

- What content needs to be accessed the easiest?
- What words resonate most?
- What is the audience(s)' understanding of your organization and the services you provide?

Audit existing content

In order to best design the navigation for your site, you need to have a complete understanding of existing content. While more time-consuming, clicking all links on site and creating a complete list by hand is the most accurate. If this is not feasible, it may be possible to get a list of all pages on your existing site from SiteImprove (inquire about Iowa State's enterprise license through the digital accessibility office).

Compiling a list of existing content will give you a sense of how many pages need to be organized and where in the site you have the most content. This exercise will also show pages that can be retired or consolidated.

Plan for new content and organizational priorities

In some cases, simply reorganizing and relabeling content that already exists is not enough. Recent organizational priorities and initiatives may not be represented on the site. The site may need additional pages to address the goals of our target audiences. A site's structure will evolve over time, but a site redesign is the best opportunity to accommodate any dramatic changes to content.



Organizing Content

Organize content by topic

Organize your content by topic as much as possible. The other natural way to organize content is by audience, but this often goes against how users will think and browse your site. It is more likely a visitor will arrive thinking "How do I pay my tuition bill?" than "I am a current student." In this case, "Costs and Billing" is a better label than "Info for Current Students."

Create distinct categories

Users will have difficulties finding the content they need if there is significant overlap between categories. If, for instance, a website has both an "Academics" and "Undergraduate Students" section, a prospective student looking to learn what they can study would be unsure which would have that information. It is not enough to simply include the same links in each section. This actually may make things worse, as it would not be clear to visitors how those links are different.

Organizing Content

Use between three to seven categories for the main navigation

The main navigation contains links in the website's header that are **most important** to your target audiences. As a general rule, try to use between three and seven categories. This is so that the navigation does not get overwhelming. Not only will the main navigation be less visually appealing, but too many links may inhibit users from finding what they need. This guideline is simply a ballpark – fewer than seven categories still may not fit if the labels used are too lengthy.



<u>Home</u> > General Policies and Guidelines

General Policies and Guidelines



Faculty Handbook

Duis aute irure dolor in reprehenderit in voluptate velit esse cillum dolore eu fugiat

Provost's Office Communications

voluptate velit esse cillum dolore eu fugiat



Conflicts of Interest and Commitment

Organizing Content

Use calls to action or lower priority items for the utility navigation

The utility navigation contains the links in the website's header that are important to the target audience, but less important than those in the main navigation. Alternatively, the links that you choose for the utility navigation might have a different feeling or purpose than the main navigation. Utility navigation links are not always necessary do not include these links if you are finding it difficult to find appropriate content.

Use the utility navigation for **only one** of the following these scenarios:

- **Calls to action.** This is the best use of the utility navigation. Examples include contact, visit, apply, donate, and request information.
- Lower priority links. Use for pages you'd like to link to but want to be understated compared to the main navigation. Examples include news, events, and directory.
- Audience links. While audience links aren't recommended for the main navigation, use the utility navigation to provide quick access to pages for secondary or tertiary audiences. Examples include Parents, Faculty and Staff, and Alumni.

IOWA STATE UNIVERSITY

Office of the Senior Vice President and Provost

<u>Home</u> > General Policies and Guidelines

General Policies and Guidelines



Faculty Handbook

Duis aute irure dolor in reprehenderit in voluptate velit esse cillum dolore eu fugiat

Provost's Office Communications

voluptate velit esse cillum dolore eu fugiat



Conflicts of Interest and Commitment
WEB THEME GUIDELINES: INFORMATION ARCHITECTURE

Labeling Content

Speak your target audience's language

A website's navigation should be free from jargon and insider terminology. Avoid the common pitfall of grouping content according to organizational structure or content ownership. This is known as the "curse of knowledge," or the assumption that those you are communicating with have the same understanding and background as you do.

The labels chosen for links and page titles should be self-explanatory to those with little familiarity with your organization. This does not mean your audience is uninformed or unfamiliar with the subject matter. The term "graduate medical education" is understood by those graduating medical school, but a lay audience may only know this as a "medical residency." Use terminology appropriate for those browsing the site.

Avoid insider terminology or branded terms

In the cases where a page is about a topic with a branded name, avoid using the branded name as the page title. Instead, use on-page copy to introduce the proper names of programs, initiatives, and other content that is Iowa State specific. Users are much more likely to click on a link when they know what they will find.

For instance, a university may have a freshman rotational experiential learning program called the "Discovery Program." Without previously knowing what the Discovery Program is, users would be less inclined to visit this page. Either use plain language to describe the page ("Freshman Rotational Program") or use additional clarifying words in addition to the branded term ("Discovery Rotational Program").

As a reminder, "insider terminology" includes acronyms that have not been properly introduced with a full title usage.

WEB STYLE AND STORY GUIDE | Updated: Oct. 1, 2024 37

WEB THEME GUIDELINES: INFORMATION ARCHITECTURE

Labeling Content

Use consistent labeling

Consistent, parallel language is an effective tool in ensuring users can find information on your site. Proper labeling is akin to good writing – a clear format and cadence encourages comprehension and understanding.

For example, instead of an Academics section with mixed terminology, such as:

"Majors and Minors," "Graduate Degrees," and "Ph.D. Programs"

also helpful.

Repeating verb conjugation and syntax is

For example, rather than a utility navigation with:

"Apply," "Contact Us," and "Giving,"

Use a consistent terminology set, such as:

"Bachelor's Degrees," "Master's Degrees" and "Doctoral Degrees" or

"Undergraduate Programs" and "Graduate Programs."

Use:

"Apply," "Contact," and "Donate."

- to pages on your website.
- to these in the body of the page.

Other Best Practices

• Avoid including the same idea or topic on more than one page.

• Avoid creating very short evergreen child pages of less than 500 words (including all on page menu, link, and footer copy). Where possible, consolidate shorter child page content onto the directory page using a visually distinct module. Create child pages only when the length of a directory or landing page becomes overwhelming.

• Use the header navigation and on-page sub navigation to link only

• If an external link to a different website or a cross-link to another Iowa State subdomain (differentsite.iastate.edu) is necessary, include it in body text with a brief explanation to prepare the user, and set the link to open in a new browser tab.

• Do not use the header or on-page sub navigation to link to files, including PDFs, Word documents, Excel spreadsheets. Instead link

Organization and Labeling Checklist



Does the menu account for all existing content? If not, what must be added or relabeled so that all pages can be found?

- Does your menu account for known future content? If not, what must be added or relabeled so that all pages can be found?
- Can all content be found in only one section? If not, how might the pages be relabeled or regrouped so that each section is distinct?
- Does the main navigation have between three and seven links? If not, can any sections be combined?
- Does the main navigation have the content most important to your target audiences?

If not, which sections are less important than the others and can be omitted?

- Does the utility navigation have only call-to-action links? If not, are the links lower priority than those in the main navigation?
- Do all links and page titles use words that the target audience understands? If not, how can they be rephrased?
- Are all links and page titles free from jargon and branded terms? If not, how can they be rephrased?
- Is content grouped in a way that someone doesn't have to be familiar with your organization? If not, how might the pages be relabeled and regrouped so this isn't the case?

similar structure?

Do all menus only include links to pages on your site? If not, how can you link to external websites or files within the body of the page?

Are all labels consistent and follow the same format?

If not, how can they be reworded so that they follow a

Can all content and ideas be found on only a single page?

If not, what can be combined or reorganized?

Are all pages of an appropriate length?

If not, what can be consolidated with its parent page? What can be moved to a child page?

Digital Accessibility

The Iowa State website needs to prioritize accessibility from the start. Content creators have a responsibility to ensure everyone is able to easily navigate and access information. Remember, accessibility builds a better experience for everyone.

What is Accessibility?

Accessibility is intentionally designing an experience to work for a wide range of people, whatever their hardware, software, language, location, or ability might be. Digital accessibility specifically is enabling as many people as possible, including folks with disabilities, to have barrier-free access to digital products.

Questions?

For more information on digital web accessibility, contact the Digital Accessibility Team at digitalaccess@iastate.edu.

Tips for Creating Accessible Content

Use descriptive link text

Let users know what they're selecting and where they're navigating to when accessing links. Avoid phrases such as "learn more" or "click here." This applies to all links, including links within your text and buttons.

Keep the heading structure organized

When page content is organized in a clear visual hierarchy, users can scan a page and get the gist from your headings. A designated heading structure helps to organize your page and establish hierarchy. Not only does it tell a screen reader how a page is laid out, it also keeps your code and page design clean and understandable. See details on heading **structure** from WebAIM.

Provide meaningful alternative text with images

If users can't always see your images or they choose not to display them, alternative text provides them with the context they need. Alternative text best practices depend on page content and image function. For images that do not provide important contextual information, no alternative text is needed. Mark these as decorative. Read the **comprehensive guide to** using alternative text on WebAIM to learn more.

Don't use images with embedded text

Avoid using images of text. Images should add to the content but should never be the content.



Learn More About Financial Aid



Headings include a page title, and different levels of H1, H2, H3 and so on.

Images in HTML

The head and some of a diseaser shelenes; it has a keys head with keys sharp tooth

A textual preview of the alternative text appears when images don't load visually.



Embedded image text such as this rasterized heading overlay can't be read by screen readers.

Principles of Digital Accessibility

Digital accessibility is a demonstration of the Iowa State website's "Heart" narrative, and a crucial proof point for the core value of inclusivity.

Before creating content, familiarize yourself with core principles and practices of the digital accessibility as outlined by the **A11Y Project**.

Basic principles

- 1. Use sufficient color contrast (see page 25 of this document)
- 2. Don't use color as the only way to convey meaning
- 3. Use appropriate font sizes (Is the text big enough to be readable with an accessible font?)
- 4. Focus on readability and comprehensibility (is content written at a 9th grade level?)
- 5. Include captioning for video content

Guiding principle

While the discipline of digital accessibility does include specific best practices that require an awareness of technical aspects, the guiding principle behind all of them is to keep content as consistent and simple as possible.

Remember: digitally accessible content is thoughtful content.

WEB STYLE AND STORY GUIDE | Updated: Oct. 1, 2024 41

Image Terminology

How It Looks

This matters if important parts of the image are cut off when it's used as a background image.

Aspect ratio

The relationship between the width and height. Elements can require certain aspect ratios for the best fit.

Examples



16:9 (Exact Aspect Ratio) This is a commonly used ratio for horizontal images, especially for large backgrounds.



Square (Exact) Some images need to be exact squares, such as images that become circular.



Horizontal (General) Sometimes just a general width-to-height ratio is enough to choose the right image.

Focal point

The main point of interest in an image.

Examples



Image with a centered focal point.





Images placed in an element with a centered focal point.

Image Sizing

This matters most when images are looking blurry or pixelated and/or the images are loading too slowly.

Dimensions

An image's *dimensions* describe its width and height in pixels (e.g. 600px × 400px) when viewed at 100%. Proper dimensions can help improve image quality by avoiding stretching or pixelated/ blurry images.



Example of a small image used in a large element



The image is stretched out, and looks blurry.

File size

The *file size* of an image is the amount of memory it occupies on a server, expressed in bytes (e.g. 300 KB). Large file sizes can slow down web pages, resulting in poor performance. Avoid files over 1 MB. The file size limit on many Iowa State sites is 1.5 MB.









Image info in Finder on a Mac computer.

be optimized to create a smaller file.

Image Optimization

It's worth repeating: Images that are too large can slow down sites. While it is important to use high-quality images, they also need to maintain reasonable load speeds. Here are some tips and tools to help optimize images:

Use JPG vs. PNG

You can adjust the image quality setting within a JPG file using image-editing software such as Photoshop or **Pixlr**. This is not true for a PNG image file. Unless an image requires the transparent background feature of a PNG image, save and upload your images as a JPG.

Adjust image dimensions and file size

Pay close attention to the image dimension and file size specifications outlined in the following "Quick Recommendations" pages. Once you are clear on the recommended specs for your image upload, complete the following steps for all JPG images:

- 1. Resize the image to the recommended dimensions (always crop, never stretch)
- 2. Resave the image file as a JPG with an "image quality" of 50% using Pixlr or another image-editing software
- 3. Compress the image file size using the **<u>TinyPNG</u>** tool

This will ensure that every image appears in high resolution on retina devices without a burdensome file size.

Tools to help

For compressing image file size:

• **<u>TinyPNG</u>** (online, free): compresses images



Photoshop "Export" options for image size and quality. Note the "50%" quality level.



Smart PNG and JPEG compression

We be by hyperated	We must us be were	100100
The PMD state of all table interested of both logical is also both table in the PMD state is guaranteed, the state of the reader of states is the state is the state is states of states in the state. The state is the state reader of states is state is also also reader of states is also being algorithm in the state.		
Can anyone tel the different	ort.	-

TinyPNG - an online tool to compress images



To re-size and adjust quality:

- **<u>Pixlr</u>** (online, free)
- Photoshop



Pixlr – an online tool to create, re-size and optimize images



Image Specifications: **Elements**

Important Notes

These are the recommended image sizes. The dimensions are intentionally larger than what users see on-screen to account for retina device displays.

Adjust quality of all images to 50%.

Watch the file size. Avoid files over 1 MB. The file size limit on many websites is **1.5 MB**.

Preview before publishing. Some elements have an overlapping inset that may partially cover an image. Adjust by positioning the image's focal point within the frame.

Information and updates theme.iastate.edu

Elements	Aspect Ratio	Focal Point	Dimensions (px)
Blockquote	Square	Centered	515 x 515
Call to Action – Image	Horizontal	Any	2160 x 807
Card Set Card Set – Image with Link Card Set – Modals	Square	Centered	688 x 688
Carousel	Horizontal	Center-Top	1200 x 673
Feature – External	3:2	Any	608 x 404
Feature – Large Feature – Large with Intro	16:9	Center- Right	1713 x 963
Feature Set	Horizontal	Any	1076 x 620
Feature – Small	3:2	Any	1244 x 830

Notes

Headshot or portrait images only.

Use "Macro-lens, Micro-lens, or Architectural" photography. Image will stay the same aspect ratio at all screen sizes.

Use "Micro-lens" or "Macro-lens" photography.

Keep important features away from the left, right, and bottom edges of the image.

Don't use a busy image. Use "Macro-lens" or "Micro-lens" photography.

Image will stay the same aspect ratio at all screen sizes.

Use "Macro-lens" or "Micro-lens" photography. Image will stay the same aspect ratio at all screen sizes.

Image **Specifications: Elements**

Important Notes

These are the recommended image sizes. The dimensions are intentionally larger than what users see on-screen to account for retina device displays.

Adjust quality of all images to 50%.

Watch the file size. Avoid files over 1 MB. The file size limit on many websites is **1.5 MB**.

Preview before publishing. Some elements have an overlapping inset that may partially cover an image. Adjust by positioning the image's focal point within the frame.

Information and updates theme.iastate.edu

Elements	Aspect Ratio	Focal Point	Dimensions (px)
Image – Full Width	Horizontal	Any	2160 x 807
Image Grid with Text	3:2	Any	1254 x 836
Inline Images – L and R Aligned	Any Ratio	Any	648 wide max
Inline Images – Center Aligned	Any Ratio	Any	1472 wide max
Multicolumn Content – Alt	Any Ratio	Any	688 wide max
Page Hero – Default Page Hero – Alt Nav	Horizontal	Centered	1412 x 528
Video	16:9	Any	1472 x 844 (optional)

All images in the grid use the same aspect ratio. Top image appears larger on desktop and become equal in size on mobile.

This is an element in the Body Content block and in text editor fields. Any ratio image can be uploaded but needs to be at least 648px wide. The CMS will automatically display the image at 648px wide even if uploaded at a smaller size.

This is an element in the Body Content block and in text editor fields. Any ratio image can be uploaded but needs to be at least 1472px wide. The CMS will automatically display the image at 1472px wide even if uploaded at a smaller size.

Any ratio image can be uploaded but needs to be at least 688px wide.

Use impactful "Macro-lens" or "Micro-lens" photography. Image will stay the same aspect ratio at all screen sizes.

Optional custom thumbnail image. If a custom image is not uploaded, a default thumbnail image from YouTube or Vimeo will be used.

Image Specifications: **Elements**

Important Notes

These are the recommended image sizes. The dimensions are intentionally larger than what users see on-screen to account for retina device displays.

Adjust quality of all images to 50%.

Watch the file size. Avoid files over 1 MB. The file size limit on many websites is **1.5 MB**.

Preview before publishing. Some elements have an overlapping inset that may partially cover an image. Adjust by positioning the image's focal point within the frame.

Information and updates theme.iastate.edu

Elements	Aspect Ratio	Focal Point	Dimensions (px)
People			
People Cards People List	Square	Centered	688 x 688
People Detail			
Events			
Events Cards Events List with Feature	Square	Centered	688 x 688
Events Hero with Details	Horizontal	Centered	1277 x 719
News			
News Article Hero with Details	Horizontal	Centered	1277 x 719
News Cards	Square	Centered	688 x 688
News Featured	Horizontal	Any	1244 x 830
News List	3:2	Any	608 x 404

Notes

Same size is used for all people elements.

Use "Micro-lens" or "Macro-lens" photography.

Use impactful "Macro-lens" or "Micro-lens" photography.

Use impactful "Macro-lens" or "Micro-lens" photography.

Use "Micro-lens" or "Macro-lens" photography.

Same size for large and small features.

Use "Micro-lens" or "Macro-lens" photography.

Image Specifications: **Elements**

Important Notes

These are the recommended image sizes. The dimensions are intentionally larger than what users see on-screen to account for retina device displays.

Adjust quality of all images to 50%.

Watch the file size. Avoid files over 1 MB. The file size limit on many websites is **1.5 MB**.

Preview before publishing. Some elements have an overlapping inset that may partially cover an image. Adjust by positioning the image's focal point within the frame.

Information and updates theme.iastate.edu

Elements	Aspect Ratio	Focal Point	Dimensions (px)
Homepage			
Homepage Hero – Atmospheric Image	Horizontal	Centered	2002 x 943
Homepage Hero – Background Image	Horizontal	Centered	2002 x 1065
Homepage Hero – Background Video	Horizontal	Centered	2002 x 1065 (optional)
Homepage Hero – Supporting Image	Square	Centered	800 x 800
Homepage Social – Follow	Square	Any	600 x 600

Notes

Image scales down proportionally for mobile.

Image automatically scales down for mobile and will become a 375 x 480 ratio crop at its smallest size. The same image is used for both, so the main focal point must be in the center.

Optional custom thumbnail image size. If a custom image is not used, a default thumbnail from YouTube or Vimeo will be used. Video automatically crops to 375 x 480 ratio on mobile.

Image scales down proportionally for mobile.

Use images from your Instagram account.

Elements

These guidelines serve as a reference for content publishers and are not specific to a content management system (CMS).

The site CMS determines where you'll find the elements – for example, as individual blocks, as toggle choices within other blocks, or in the site's settings.

Information and updates theme.iastate.edu





1 Page Hero – Default

Contains the H1 site header and breadcrumbs. Optional elements include the side navigation and hero image.

- **Do** use on all pages except the homepage.
- **Do** use an image that has a clear focal point.
- **Don't** use an overly busy or an extremely zoomed out image.
- **Don't** use side navigation for stand-alone pages.

2 Page Hero – Alt Nav

Similar to Page Hero – Default, but features a horizontal subnavigation element in place of side navigation. When activated, the Explore this Section button functions as a toggle to show/hide the horizontal subnavigation links.

- **Only use** for level one landing pages that have child pages.
- **Don't** use for level two/child pages and lower.

Elements

These guidelines serve as a reference for content publishers and are not specific to a content management system (CMS).

The site CMS determines where you'll find the elements – for example, as individual blocks, as toggle choices within other blocks, or in the site's settings.

Information and updates theme.iastate.edu

Heading 2 - This is a title of major section of a page

Body rody... This should be used for any basis test, expendedly since writing in sentences, Lowin space bloc of anel, consoliture adjuncing off, and do muchool lampar installular of lations of dations magina allique. Of prim and minima average, guit matinal exemptation ultarities failures failures and an controlled consequel.

Heading 2 - This is a title of the next major section

Heading 3 - This is the title of a subsection of a page

Lown psium bloc st amer, convecteur adpsiong sits, and do exampt temper incideuri al labors at billow magna alque. Ut anni all minim emain, qui metrod executation utamos labors mir al alque er es contrado conveguit. Dos sues runs door in significandim hit esset offum doore eu fusar rule avenue.

Heading 3 - This is the title of a subsection of a page

Lower spicer shared, served, served, served, served, and de manhad lengue versiblent of sites and dear maps a dispose. Unnot service, spice manhad essentiation sitemen televice trial of adapt on as contracts, servespect. Data ander love ables in repreferedent in versibilities and essentiation and leave tables that ables as logar nule particle. Exception: this of adapt on as contracts, servespect. Data ander love ables in repreferedent in versibilities and an able tables as logar nule particle. Exception: this conserved spectral more preference, such in region put adders and essential enter of essi tables. Lower gours ables at each, transactions adaptering with and an adaptering incomplete interference and advected matha and or of essi tables. Lower gours ables at each, transactions adaptering with and an adaptering incomplete interference and advected matha and advected and tables.

Heading 3 - This is the title of a subsection of a page

Heading 4 Example

Heading 5 Example

3

Lower lipson blier of anne, considered adjalants etc. and do example tengor incident of tables in tables mapping angue. Ut even an invest ensuing sense tables in exemption of tables and tables are a consequent exemption of tables and tables are a consequent black and non-adjalant tables are able to adjalant exemption of tables are able to adjalant exemption of tables are able to adjalant exemption of the consequence of tables are able to adjalant exemption of the consequence of tables are able to adjalant exemption of the consequence of tables are able to adjalant exemption of the consequence of tables are able to adjalant exemption of tables a

Dove parts pets (es), Weglia es), algue tes, vulgates epsi, ann, it erim (all), rhereas al, imperials a senerate vites (asis).
 Dove parts pets (es), Weglia es, algue tes, vulgates lepsi, ann, is even (an), rhereas al, imperials a senerate vites (an).

- Denier perter juste, hringita sel, aliquet nec, subjutate eger, annu in enem juate, mensue ut, respecter a, venerate intere
- Denes parte junto, fingillo nel algunt nel, voluntet eggit, anto in enmi junto, finesco ol repetitet a, venenalo visa
 Denes parte junto, fingillo nel algunt nel, voluntete egot, anto in enmi junto, finesco st, repetitet a, venenato visai.

1. Danie pere para trophe est angust lest, vogatare egis, anu le aniv para, mantas al, impedieria, verenata vian para

2 Denie pela julii, troptie el, alguit lei, viguipi legi, ariu le arin julii, honosi el ingenteri i, enerato visa julii. 2 Denie pela julii, troptie el, alguit lei, viguipi legi, ariu le arin julii, honosi el ingenteri i, enerato visa julii.

Lower pour data sit and, being Text Link of, and an assessed tengen residuer at fatises of datase the data sit. Unread and notion person, gain resolution assessments understanding read adapted to an accordinate increasing. Data size new later in reportended thi objects with some situation and the test and adapted particular particular. Exception and some capitation for personant, some to cube qui official diseases match and adapted particular adapted particular section and adapted particular adapted pa







3 Body Content

Contains header styles (H2–H5), body copy, bullet styles (standard and numbered), and inline images.

- **Do** use headers in proper order based on hierarchy (H2, H3, H4, etc.), and bullets to help support points within a block of copy.
- **Don't** use headers in an improper order (ex: H4 directly under an H2), or overuse bullets.

Button Set

4

Buttons draw the user's attention to the most important trigger actions and links. Use sparingly.

- **Less is more.** One button is best, two is OK, three is the max.
- **Limit button label text** to no more than three words. If a button has long text, try pairing the button with a heading to break it up.
- Use descriptive text that tells users what to expect. Avoid generic link text such as "More," "Click Here," or "Submit."
- **Don't** overuse buttons. Prioritize the actions you want your users to take when choosing Button vs. Link sets. Avoid sprinkling too many buttons throughout a page.

5 Link Set

Link Sets draw the user's attention to trigger actions and links with less emphasis than Button Set actions.

- **Use** the appropriate link style, especially for links that lead to external sites.
- Use similar guidance provided for Button Set.

Elements

These guidelines serve as a reference for content publishers and are not specific to a content management system (CMS).

The site CMS determines where you'll find the elements - for example, as individual blocks, as toggle choices within other blocks, or in the site's settings.

Information and updates theme.iastate.edu

IOWA STATE UNIVERSITY

OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY



Multicolumn Content

6

Allows for an optional title, optional description, optional image, and optional tertiary link. This content can appear in a 2- or 3-column layout.

- **Do** use columns to organize content for quicker scanning.
- **Don't** overuse columns or risk the page layout becoming too repetitive.

Multicolumn Content – Alt

Content is centered. Allows for an optional title, optional description, optional image, and optional tertiary link. This content can appear in a 2- or 3-column layout. Columns have faint vertical line rules between them.

- Always use a similar aspect ratio for images when they are placed within the same row.
- **Don't** use for long, text-heavy content.
- Use similar guidance provided for Multicolumn Content.

Table

8

- Headings are required. Keep these as short as possible. With more columns, these headers get difficult to read on smaller devices.
- **Consider** breaking data into multiple tables rather than segmenting across many columns.
- Avoid using a table with too many rows.
- **Doesn't** allow links. If needed, apply the theme style to your CMS default table block or to tables created in text editor fields (ex: Body Content block).

Elements

These guidelines serve as a reference for content publishers and are not specific to a content management system (CMS).

The site CMS determines where you'll find the elements – for example, as individual blocks, as toggle choices within other blocks, or in the site's settings.

Information and updates theme.iastate.edu

Loren (psum dolor ett amet, consecteux adipsong ett, sed da elaumod tempor incididunt ut takers et dutoie reagna alleva. Ut enim ad mimen version, outs res/tud exercitation ultartes labors vial ut alkado en sa ommode consequal. Duis aute irune dolor in reprehendent in voluptate velt esse offum dolive ex fuglal rulle partatur. Exception and occasical supplicitat on proident, sunt le culpa dui afficia deserunt mellit anim id est laborum. Lovert givum dolor at smart, consecteur adipscong elit, sed do ekasmod langer incidebure at labore at debies means sileus. Ut entry ad examiweighter, study notificial essectionities ultrantics indicate their unalitative as he commede conseque. Due aute vure dolor in reprimendent in veluzitate velit



Due sure rule drive in representent in vikuptas will asse offun online as fugat rule particly. Exceptura set occurris supdated nonprodem, sum in outpa qu'afficie deservant molté anim et est. Lannim paure dout sel amer, consecutur adjations ett, sud de example tempor incidebule at labore or dillow reparts please. Lit error all energy vertam, que needful exercitation ulternos labore residu di adque ex ex converses consequel. Our suite inter labor in representent in voluptate well some plum dolors ou fugat mills partiata. Exception and occasiod supports for proderit, sure in sugar qui affect downum mails and laborum. Loren spain door us anes, reactional adjuncting with used the exactional temporal incident of before or defense maginal adeasa



et wane inform stature an fugue route perioter

east plurt dollars no tupici rulla pertatu-

Date auto mino dollar in reprintendielli ili voluptetti veli teste sillunt abbie ili Noted with periods. Exception and remaining currentiated and president, sure in subs au price deserve mail arim it set Lown your doir sit and. consectedur adiplecing etil, and do alusmod tempor incidedure ut salore eti dolore magna silous. Ut even ad minim vessam, quis resihud esercitation allorens latoris vier ut aliquis de es contributo textendual. Dans auto mare dotte in monitoridari il voluptati velli sopo pilum dotte ilu fusori nulla ponotal Exception and econeral copyright net provided, sum in cupa ga efficia desenant melit anim it est laborum. Ionim gears doicy sit amer.







9 Inline Images – Left/Right Aligned

Allows for left- and right-aligned images with an optional caption.

- **Do** use to support talking points in a large block of copy.
- **Do** use a similar aspect ratio for these images when they are placed within the same Body Content block, text editor field, or in close proxity to each other.
- **Don't** use for short paragraphs.
- This is an element in the Body Content block and in text editor fields.

10 Inline Images – Center Aligned

Allows for an optional caption.

- **Do** use to support talking points in a large block of copy or when a larger image makes sense.
- **Do** use a similar aspect ratio for these images when they are placed within the same Body Content block, text editor field, or in close proxity to each other.
- **Don't** overuse and stack too many on a page.
- This is an element in the Body Content block and in text editor fields.

11 Image – Full Width

Allows for an optional caption.

- **Do** use to break up the flow of a page or provide a visual rest.
- **Don't** overuse and stack too many on a page.

Elements

These guidelines serve as a reference for content publishers and are not specific to a content management system (CMS).

The site CMS determines where you'll find the elements - for example, as individual blocks, as toggle choices within other blocks, or in the site's settings.

Information and updates theme.iastate.edu



Engineered Medicine	
Accordion with a Long Title Lorem lpsim Dolor	19
Accordian Short Title	
Accordian Short Title	23



13

Linem pour door at ener, consistent addressing all, and de elsemed templer installant at labore e atome magne alique. Le entre ad mente version, quie idistical eventitation uftance taboris ma ut aliquip es sa convisión consequat. Dois aute inue color or repetrembert in voluptam mill esse other doore as hight help parater. Exception are proported significant for problem, sort in regar aut offers deserved mottl artim al aut laborum.

Lowers pour done at anot, considering adjusting will, and its alward bengin includent at taking et atrive requir alique. Ut anne ad marin semant, que restruit avantacion alianse labora ma ut alto do na

Lorent pour sition of error, conserverul adaptions eff, and to maximal tempor includent at taken at phone reaging along. Ut arrive all memory semigre, guts residual superplation phaness fallerie mei ut allede to be conversity concernent. Such also note their of reportmentions in violation will made officer statute to August with parlatic Economics with transmission matching non-periated, part in raise sui officie desaruni incitii prim ki esi: istorum.

en ipsun datar alt anet, consectetur adiplacing elit, sed da eiusmod tempor incididunt ut lador et doine mapra alique. Ut enim ad minim veniam, quis rostrud exercitation ultarnos laboris niai ut aliquip ex sa commodo consequal. Duis auto inve dolor in reprohendent in voluptate velit esse cilium delore au fugiat nulla pariatur. Excepteur sint sccaecat oupidatat non proident, sunt in culpa qui officia deserunt molit anim id est laborum.

Lorem ipsum dolor sit amet, consectetur adiptocing elit, sed da elusmod tempor incididunt ut labore et dolore magna alique. Ut enim ad minim veniam, quis rostrud exercitation ulternos laboris niai ut aliquia es es



Accordion

12

Accordions organize and simplify a large amount of related content. When selected, the content is viewed without having to navigate away from the page.

- Do use at least two sections for each accordion.
- **Do** choose headings that are related to a similar topic.
- **Only text** is recommended within an accordion.
- Keep content length reasonable. Users may skip over info if it is buried in overly long text.
- **Do** be aware that search engines can lead users to the page, but not specific locations within accordion sections.
- **Don't** use long headings. Instead, try to move text down into the body.

Statistic

13

Contains an optional H2 title, multiple large statistics (including non-numerical characters), and supporting copy for each statistic. The red statistic block can be left- or right-aligned alongside an optional body copy section, or span full width without a body copy section. It is highly recommended to always pair a statistic with text.

- **Do** use clear and brief copy to provide additional content to the number.
- **Don't** overuse supporting copy. Save this for the body copy surrounding the statistic.

Elements

These guidelines serve as a reference for content publishers and are not specific to a content management system (CMS).

The site CMS determines where you'll find the elements – for example, as individual blocks, as toggle choices within other blocks, or in the site's settings.

Information and updates theme.iastate.edu





14 Feature – Large

Contains a large image, H2, supporting copy, and a button.

- **Use** to break up a page flow, create visual rest, and call out an important feature where the content clearly supports the same on-page narrative.
- **Use** when you want a large image and no introductory copy.
- Keep in mind that the text block will cover a portion of the image (left-center).
- **Keep** supporting copy brief.
- **Use** only one button.
- **Don't** use back-to-back on a page, and try not to use more than once on a page.

15 Feature – Large with Intro

Contains a large image, intro copy, H2, supporting copy, and a button.

- **Use** to break up a page flow, create visual rest, and call out an important feature in instances where the featured content introduces a new on-page narrative from the prior module or page section.
- **Use** this feature when you want to use a large image and introductory copy.
- Keep in mind that the text block will cover a portion of the image (left-center).
- Keep supporting copy brief.
- **Use** only one button.
- **Don't** use back-to-back on a page, and try not to use more than once on a page.

Elements

These guidelines serve as a reference for content publishers and are not specific to a content management system (CMS).

The site CMS determines where you'll find the elements – for example, as individual blocks, as toggle choices within other blocks, or in the site's settings.

Information and updates theme.iastate.edu



Heading 2 - This is a title of major section of a page

(16)

17

18

Name and some on party of the second second and the second Agit, and pute strengturity magni breek (page). North print page whightim gais vilging all approach and sell and light set to a construction mappi loters (paint)





adlina Namo enim inure dolor in reprehendanti in coluplate celli en



and artist paint reliability pain velopite of aspectator and sell and high and pa etce magni lowen gasen. Duis auto inure dator in repretender eff ease offuri delate as happit multi-periodul al Link Style 🕑





Feature Title Lorem Ipsum Dolor

Over any investigated to representation to vestigate with more others appear ni-fugial hulls paratur. Linew poun solar of anet, consecled a selption ard, said do examined biorgion mandmillum or ballows or stratow magina allogue.

Link Lower Ipsum Dolor 👒



Feature Title Lorem Ipsum Dolor

Duta quie iture pictor in reprehendent in voluptate cell acce citure polony Registi mulie periotur. Lanem (psum dottor sil ameri, consacterur selipia all, and its alumned largest incidelunt of laters of delate mapping allocat

Litrik Lowern Speum Dolor -+

Feature Title Lorem losum Dolar

Dus aux nue door in sumbandert in volgeze wit was plium states au type rule partate Lower pours door at anot, convecteur adpr its vicement templor incidenture of tablece of dolore magne allocat.

Link Lorem Ignum Dollar +



16 Feature – Small

Contains an image, H2, body copy, and call-to-action button. Used to feature a piece of content with an accompanying large image and button.

- **Do** use before or after a series of smaller features (listed below) or to create variety in a page layout.
- Don't overuse so they retain their special feel.

17 Feature – External

Contains a small image, title, body copy, and external link. The H3 subhead is optional, but should be used for maximum accessibility.

• **Use** this element to link to news, features, stories, and other content on external sites.

18 Feature Set

Used to highlight a series or multiple features. Contains an optional smaller image, H₃, body copy, and link styles instead of a button.

- Use in a single instance if not showing an image, not back-to-back.
- **Use** consecutively if showing an image, one to three in a row, two is ideal.
- **Do** choose the appropriate link style for each feature.
- **Don't** use more than three in a row.

Elements

These guidelines serve as a reference for content publishers and are not specific to a content management system (CMS).

The site CMS determines where you'll find the elements – for example, as individual blocks, as toggle choices within other blocks, or in the site's settings.

Information and updates theme.iastate.edu



tuanted larger incideuri et lakors at deltes magna alteus 12 artis more remain, guis method teenchalter utalites labora mai ut adquits as an commont converguat. Outs aute inure their in forderi is adaptete witt exce citari datore en lagal nate parished formations and compared togetheid non-product, and in today (a) office deserves must arrive at set lationary.



20















makes there are a work to be share a second to be

non-bouri ditar at pinel, sementeka adbricing pel, sasi di anarmal tangon talahari at tahun ol ditara magna laux 14 mm at inno atrian, aux maturi sociation clanci taloris ret if aligin as as serviced i

Image Slide Short Descriptive Title Lorem

Lower your diloc at anal, consected, adjuscing eff, and do example includent of allow elabors maps aligue. O artist ad reison seriari, que normal association ultanon latore, nal id alique se sa controlo consequal



19 Image Grid with Text

Use when you need a large feature with H2, button, and multiple photos.

- **Do** use sparingly.
- **Don't** use this block too many times on a single page to retain its uniqueness.

A video embed with a custom play button and optional caption.

- **Do** upload a thumbnail if the platform doesn't generate one or if you prefer a different image to display.
- **Don't** embed text or add a play button layer on the image.

Carousel

Showcases a gallery of multiple images within one area of the page. Each image includes an optional title, body copy, and image caption.

- **Do** use at least three images. Choose a different block for two or fewer, such as the Multicolumn Content or Image - Full Width blocks.
- **Don't** use an image that has important features toward the edges or covered by elements over the image. For example, if you are featuring a person, make sure the face is towards the top third and easily visible.

Elements

These guidelines serve as a reference for content publishers and are not specific to a content management system (CMS).

The site CMS determines where you'll find the elements – for example, as individual blocks, as toggle choices within other blocks, or in the site's settings.

Information and updates theme.iastate.edu

GG Being involved with Multicultural Student Affairs programs has helped me a lot and I have met people who inspire me to pursue higher education.

"



22

Being involved with Multicultural Student Affairs programs has helped me a lot and I have met people who inspire me to pursue higher education.

"



IOWA STATE UNIVERSITY. OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY

22 Blockquote

A specially styled visual section of text that supports content on the page. Allows an optional image and optional fields for name/author and title/role.

- **Do** include midway through a long article to add visual interest and help break long copy into smaller sections.
- **Do** use a short quote to minimize scrolling and what might be an overwhelming amount of text.
- **Don't** place a blockquote as the last element on page, which would stack a red block on top of the footer's red block.
- **Don't** include quotation marks within the text, they are part of the design.

23 Link Block

Used to feature a number of related links, including external links. Contains an optional H2 and multiple link styles.

- **Do** use this at the end of pages to feature related content. Ideally, include three and nine links.
- **Do** select the appropriate link style, especially for links to external sites.
- If more than nine links are needed, use more than one Link Block and group them using headings. The Multicolumn Content blocks are good alternatives to showcase multiple text links.

Elements

These guidelines serve as a reference for content publishers and are not specific to a content management system (CMS).

The site CMS determines where you'll find the elements – for example, as individual blocks, as toggle choices within other blocks, or in the site's settings.

Information and updates theme.iastate.edu



Card Set

24

Cards briefly describe and link to a piece of content. Supporting copy, image, and link text are optional.

- **Do** use three to six cards at a time.
- **Don't** add links to content in the text editor. Use the URL and link text fields (one link per card).
- Limit headings to 40 characters max.
- Limit text to 230 characters max.
- **Don't** use fewer than two or more than six cards at a time.

Elements

These guidelines serve as a reference for content publishers and are not specific to a content management system (CMS).

The site CMS determines where you'll find the elements – for example, as individual blocks, as toggle choices within other blocks, or in the site's settings.

Information and updates theme.iastate.edu







25 Card Set – Image with Link

Used when only an image and very short call to action titles are needed.

- **Do** use three cards at a time.
- **Do** use short titles (22 characters max).
- **Don't** use fewer than two or more than three cards at a time.
- **Don't** use this card set more than once on a single page.

Card Set – Modals

26

A versatile card that can highlight a person, tease a longer story, summarize a program, and more. The initial card display includes an image, three differently styled text fields, and link text to launch the pop-out modal. Clicking the card opens a modal with supporting text, optional call to action intro text, and an optional link.

Image and link fields are optional but highly recommended.

- **Do** use an image and supporting text, or use a regular Card Set instead.
- Limit supporting text to 230 characters max to ensure text can be displayed without scrolling.
- **Do** use three cards at a time.
- **Don't** use fewer than two or more than three cards at a time.

Elements

These guidelines serve as a reference for content publishers and are not specific to a content management system (CMS).

The site CMS determines where you'll find the elements – for example, as individual blocks, as toggle choices within other blocks, or in the site's settings.

Information and updates theme.iastate.edu



27 Social – Share This

Contains links that encourage users to share a page on social media channels. Depending on CMS, it may be an independent block or an optional element. Refer to the fractal or theme site for information.

- **Use** on news and events pages.
- **Use** only once per page.

Call to Action – Text

28

29

Contains an H₂, optional supporting copy, and button. Be concise.

- **Do** use at the end of a page.
- **Use** sparingly, at most one per page.
- **Use** with one or two buttons, at most three.
- **Don't** use right after the Page Hero image.

Call to Action – Image

Use when an image and only one button is needed.

• Use similar guidance provided for Call to Action - Text.

30 Site Footer

- **Use** primary footer links to direct users to take immediate action (e.g., Request Info, Apply, Visit, Give, Contact). Limit to six links.
- Use Quick Links to direct users to additional pages with less emphasis, and that do not appear in the header. Limit to nine links.
- Footer elements usually are set up in the CMS site settings.

Elements: People

These guidelines serve as a reference for content publishers and are not specific to a content management system (CMS).

The site CMS determines where you'll find the elements – for example, as individual blocks, as toggle choices within other blocks, or in the site's settings.

Information and updates theme.iastate.edu



31 People Cards

Used to display multiple people on a directory page. Includes name, optional image, title, contact information, and optional link to bio page.

- **Use** when organizing people by teams on a page.
- **Use** a similar image as on the bio page.
- **Don't** combine with People List or People Table.

32 People Filter/Search

Used to search and filter a directory display. Allows for a combined search using a text field and several optional category filters.

33 People List

- **Use** in a similar manner as above but when fewer people need to be highlighted on a page.
- **Don't** combine with People Cards or People Table.

34 People Detail

This element is used at the top of individual bio pages. Includes a name, optional image, titles/units/roles, web and social media links, and contact information.

35 People Table

Displays a directory of people in a sortable table. Includes first name, last name, title/unit/role, email, and phone number.

• **Use** to showcase multiple people in an easily scannable format.

Elements: Events

These guidelines serve as a reference for content publishers and are not specific to a content management system (CMS).

The site CMS determines where you'll find the elements – for example, as individual blocks, as toggle choices within other blocks, or in the site's settings.

Information and updates theme.iastate.edu

Event Title Lorem Ipsum Dolor Sit



0.	Wednesday, 04 Jan 2023 from 1:00 pm to 2:00 pm
	Location sint occaecat cupidatat
(S) 1	Free
Text Labe	Lorem: Lorem ipsum dolar sit
Website:	loremipsum.com/calendar/this-event +
© ,	person@contactforthisevent.org +
(1)	(xxx) xxx-xxxx
	Featured Events
Card Tit Delor S	Fit Larem Ipsum Array Table Control Parameter Array Table Control Parameter Array Table Control Parameter
Dator Si	With the second seco

36 Events Hero with Details

Used at the top of event pages. It contains an H1 title, optional hero image, and highlights key details with links and icons for date, location, cost, email, and phone number.

- **Use** at the top of an events page.
- **Use** custom text labels for websites or for event details without an icon.
- **Use** consistent language for text labels.

Events Cards

37

- **Use** to highlight events with more visual presence on a page. Includes image, title, and location for each event. Centered H2 section title is optional.
- Use similar to Card Set.

Elements: Events

These guidelines serve as a reference for content publishers and are not specific to a content management system (CMS).

The site CMS determines where you'll find the elements – for example, as individual blocks, as toggle choices within other blocks, or in the site's settings.

Information and updates theme.iastate.edu



Events List with Feature

Used to manually curate up to five featured events. Includes an optional H2 section title. Events have H3 titles that are styled as H4. Only the main featured event includes an image and short blurb with title and date. The list of other events displays title and date.

• **Use** when you want only selected events to display.

Events List

Used to feature up to four events. Each event includes a date, title, and time. A button link to all events appears below the list. Includes an optional H2 section title. Events have H3 titles that are styled as H4.

- **Use** to highlight upcoming events at a glance.
- **Don't** use if event images need to be included.

Elements: Events

These guidelines serve as a reference for content publishers and are not specific to a content management system (CMS).

The site CMS determines where you'll find the elements – for example, as individual blocks, as toggle choices within other blocks, or in the site's settings.

Information and updates theme.iastate.edu

٩			Find	(Find Events ELet C Month		
Categories Scattors						
All Categories	*	Al Locations	÷	Show only te	stured events	
Reart						
< > Today		F	ebruary 2024	•		
Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat
20	29	20	31	1	2	3
			The Big Gene			
4		- 4	1			
33	. 12	13	14	15	16	17
			Valentine's Day Lake Laverne Stroll			
18	19	20	21	22	23	24
25	26	27	28	29	÷.	1
1	8			7	1	

40 Events Calendar

Used to display upcoming events in list and monthly calendar formats. Includes the ability to search words and sort events by categories and locations.

• **Use** on event/calendar pages.

Elements: News



41

Website Title Lorem Ipsum Even Longer Lorem Ipsum 🛥 Ut aliguant purce all priori fuctual reviewable locitual magna fringilla, vivi phanesia vei funças nuns repet terem. Set augue taxe vivera vitae. September 12, 2021



clore lateurs Category Lorem ipsum dolor sit amet mbel 12, 2023



Website Title Lorem Ipsum Even Longer Lorem ipsum 🔺 Sapardar 12, 2013

These guidelines serve as a reference for content publishers and are not specific to a content management system (CMS).

The site CMS determines where you'll find the elements – for example, as individual blocks, as toggle choices within other blocks, or in the site's settings.

Information and updates theme.iastate.edu



Category Loren Category Dolon Ignum Category Website Title Lorem Ipsum Even Longer Lorem Ipsum + 18 aliguen purus al anel lucha veneralis lectus magna tinglite. Wi plevelne vel turpis turo eget teen. Set again bear work stat. Instender 12, 2023

the principle winter MLK Jr. events include lecture by civil rights leader, carillon concert and city program -September 12, 2028

maschetur adiprocing alle Gold Star Hall Ceremony to honor five tailen heroes who attended lows State -+ Saphardar 12, 2025

inmeetetur adgrecing elit. Cyclone researchers: Warming climate means more and stronger Atlantic tropical stores ---September M. 2003

Loren ipport dator at anot Climate forecast troubling, but there's hope -Department 12, 2023

41 News Featured

Used to manually curate up to five featured stories, including one main feature with a large image and blurb.

Additional features can be listed with or without photos. All features include title, date, and optional categories.

Elements: News

These guidelines serve as a reference for content publishers and are not specific to a content management system (CMS).

The site CMS determines where you'll find the elements – for example, as individual blocks, as toggle choices within other blocks, or in the site's settings.

Information and updates theme.iastate.edu



How ISU researchers solved one of the 20th century's biggest scientific mysteries and helped end WWII

Author: Featherin Lastname | Image Featherin Lastname





43

News Story with External Lock 17 Alone, the dirty means

Category Loren Category Dolore lyauri Category Website Title Lorem South Even Longer Lorem South -





Intendure varius all -+ Department 18, 2122

milar 12, 2023



42 News Article Hero with Details

Used at the top of article pages. Contains an H1 story and page title. Subhead, attribution, and hero image are optional.

43 News Items

Contains article title, short blurb, and link. H2 section title and multiple tags are optional.

- Use short descriptions (100 characters max).
- **Use** to highlight up to two news stories.
- **Use** with an H₂ (strongly recommended).
- No images are displayed.

News List

Used to display a news feed of the most recent stories. Includes story title, link, and date. Image and multiple tags are optional.

Elements: News

These guidelines serve as a reference for content publishers and are not specific to a content management system (CMS).

The site CMS determines where you'll find the elements – for example, as individual blocks, as toggle choices within other blocks, or in the site's settings.

Information and updates theme.iastate.edu





45 News Cards

- **Use** when you need to highlight stories with more visual presence on a page. Includes an image, article title, and date for each story. H2 section title and multiple categories are optional.
- **Use** similar to Card Set.

46 News Filter/Search

Used to search stories by text, with optional combined search using categories/tags.

• H2 section title is optional.

Elements: Homepage

These guidelines serve as a reference for content publishers and are not specific to a content management system (CMS).

The site CMS determines where you'll find the elements – for example, as individual blocks, as toggle choices within other blocks, or in the site's settings.

Information and updates theme.iastate.edu



Hero Title Lorem Ipsum Dolor

Butter Label



Hero Title Lorem Ipsum Dolor Butten Label > Butten Label >



47 Homepage Hero – Atmospheric Image

Contains an H1, image, and optional button.

- **Use** on Homepage when the hero image isn't the focal point of the top of the page.
- **Use** with "Architectural" photography.
- **Use** no more than two buttons.
- Don't use on basic pages.

Homepage Hero – Background Video

Contains an H1, background video, and optional button.

- **Use** on Homepage when a more immersive experience is needed as a focal point.
- Use short video clips (15 seconds max).
- Use video links from YouTube, Vimeo, or self-hosted video.
- Use no more than two buttons.
- Don't use on basic pages.

49 Homepage Hero – No Image

Contains an H1 and optional button.

- **Use** on Homepages when an image isn't the focal point at the top of the page.
- Use no more than two buttons.
- **Don't** use on basic pages.

Elements: Homepage

These guidelines serve as a reference for content publishers and are not specific to a content management system (CMS).

The site CMS determines where you'll find the elements – for example, as individual blocks, as toggle choices within other blocks, or in the site's settings.

Information and updates theme.iastate.edu



Hero Title Lorem **Ipsum Dolor** RutherLabel + RutherLabel +







50 Homepage Hero – Background Image

Contains an H1, image, and optional button.

- **Use** on Homepages when a large image is needed as a key focal point.
- **Use** with "Macro-lens" or "Micro-lens" photography.
- Use no more than two buttons.
- **Don't** use on basic pages.

51 Homepage Hero – Supporting Image

Contains an H1, image, and optional button.

- **Use** on Homepages when a smaller image is needed as a focal point.
- Use no more than two buttons.
- Don't use on basic pages.

52 Homepage Social – Follow

Manually curated with images from the Instagram account associated with the website. Social icons should link to other associated social media channels.

- **Do** use Instagram images that are impactful and engaging.
- **Do** use the default gray version.
- **Don't** place the red version at the bottom of a page, which would stack a red block on top of the footer's red block.
- **Don't** use overly busy photos or images with embedded text.
- **Don't** use on basic pages.

Element Heading Styles: Quick Reference

H1 Headings

Body Content Events Hero with Details Homepage Hero – Atmospheric Image Homepage Hero – Background Video Homepage Hero – Background Image Homepage Hero – No Image Homepage Hero – Supporting Image **News Article Hero with Details** Page Hero – Alt Nav Page Hero – Default

H2 Headings

Accordion* Blockquote **Body Content** Call to Action – Image Call to Action – Text Card Set* Card Set – Modals* **Events Calendar** Events Cards* **Events List Events List with Feature** Feature – Large Feature – Large with Intro Feature – Small Homepage Social – Follow **Image Grid with Text** Link Block **News Cards* News Featured* News List* News Filter/Search News Items People List Statistic**

H3 Headings

Body Content Carousel **Events List** Events List with Feature**** Feature – External** **Featured Set Multicolumn Content** Multicolumn Content – Alt **Statistic**

Captions/Links/Other

Breadcrumbs Button Set Card Set – Image with Link Carousel Form Link Set **People Cards People Filter/Search People Table*** Social – Share This Side navigation Table* Video

* Heading is styled like an H3

** Heading is styled like an H4

Contact

Need more information? Have a request?

Website direction will be handled by Iowa State University's Strategic Relations and Communications team, with support from the idfive agency.

Erin Rosacker

Communications Specialist Strategic Relations and Communications edavison@iastate.edu

Additional Resources

- Iowa State University Brand Marketing
- Innovate at Iowa State
- <u>Start Something</u>
- In the Making (Admissions)
- theme.iastate.edu

WEB STYLE AND STORY GUIDE | Updated: Oct. 1, 2024 71